

ALHAN ÖZDEMİR

Yeni Mahalle, 513. Sokak, No: 17/4, 34250
Küçükköy / Gaziosmanpaşa / İSTANBUL

+90 505 686 18 15

alhanozdemir@gmail.com | www.alhanozdemir.com

A highly experienced and creative web developer with seventeen years' experience in a variety of exciting projects. A level head and rational approach to problem solving combined with a passion for innovative and fresh ideas has led to a portfolio of impressive website solutions. Technically competent and industry aware means that each project is undertaken with the most up-to-date and relevant programming foundations available. A strong communicator with the ability to convey ideas clearly with an emphasis on client satisfaction.

Expertise

Knowledge of PHP & .Net, CSS, XHTML and JavaScript
Experience with design pattern, frameworks and architecture
Working knowledge of SQL
Experience with object-oriented software development methodologies
Integrating new technologies into web properties
Knowledge of various open source content management systems.
Creatively driven and logically minded
Dedicated, motivated and always on task

Code

ActionScript 3.0	90%
PHP	80%
MySQL	80%
Responsive Css	80%
WordPress	80%
JavaScript	70%
JQUERY	70%
OOP	60%
C#	60%
C	50%
PHP Framework	50%
Design Paterns	30%
Unity 3D	20%
C++	20%
Mobile Apps	10%

Design

Photoshop	70%
3DSMax	50%
Illustrator	50%
InDesign	50%
After Effects	30%
CorelDraw	10%

Others

Telecommuting	80%
Macro Sheduler	70%
Knect	60%
WireShark	30%
Linux	20%

Experiences

02.2017 -	Motionstrip Software & Hardware Development.
02.2014 - 02.2017	CGS Soft (kktc) Casino Games Software Development, ActionScript, C#, Backend & Frontend.
02.2012 - 02.2014	Fixhtml / Freelance Web Design & Development.
12.2010 - 02.2012	Lowe & Partners Flash game, PHP, JQuery, xhtml Development.
03.2010 - 11.2010	Organizma Brand Solution Flash & Panoramic Development.
06.2007 - 03.2010	Freelance Multimedia Developer & Designer.
06.2000 - 06.2007	Post Production Multimedia Developer & Designer, Cd Rom & Web project, Technical Consultant.

Education

09.2003 - *	Istanbul University Computer Engineering	
09.1999 - 07.2001	Istanbul University Computer Programming	2,64 / 4
09.1995 - 06.1998	İnönü Endüstri Meslek Lisesi Electricity	3,98 / 5

Language

English - (Read:9 Write:8 Speak:6)

Hobbies

Philosophy, Math, Physics, Biology, Electronics, Botanic, Music, Making Instrument, Taking care to stray animals.